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My name is Mike Ryan. I represent Rivella Development LLC (“Rivella”) and I am a

principal. Rivella currently has a 150 unit assisted living facility approved but not yet built at the
corner of Morningside and Westmoreland. At this time Rivella is seeking approval from the City
to change that approval to allow for up to 75 independent living units as part of the total of the 150

units.

The Future Land Use Change has been reviewed by the Planning and Zoning Board
already. The next step is for the PUD (rezoning) to be reviewed by the Planning and Zoning Board
and then both of those applications will be heard by the City Council at the same meeting.

The City Council asked that Rivella meet with the neighboring residents in advance of the
next hearings to present the project, answer questions and receive input. For this reason I have
scheduled a meeting for 6:00 p.m. on October 22, 2024. It will be held at the Saints Golf Course

banquet room, 2601 SE Morningside Blvd., Port St. Lucie, FL 34952.

I will present the project and then answer questions.

A location map of the pertinent 7.11 acres is on the back of this page.

Respectfully,

(561) 309-2226 (cell)

636 U.S. Highway One @ Suite 110 @ North Palm Beach, Florida @ 33408

Telephone (561) 881-4447 @ Fax (561) 881-4461
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